MEMORANDUM
To: Tim Luke
From: L. Glen Saxton M
RE: ATTACHED REQUEST FOR “ONION SKIN” COPY OF DECREE
Date: February 24, 1999

George Lemmon visited this office today and was assisted by Kari Lynn. She
advised that Lemmon wanted the department’s onion skin copy of the New International
Mortgage Bank decree claiming that he had loaned it to Loren Homes and that it had never
been returned to him. He also apparently said the court had requested it. (??7?)

Kari Lynn came to me with the matter. | advised that we would not turn loose of the
onion skin decree at this time but would review the written request that Lemmon had with
him.

After Lemmon left, | reviewed the written request that apparently is from the current
watermaster on Billingsley Creek, not from the court.

Please contact Southern Region and have them check their files to determine if they
have an onion skin copy of the decree that was loaned to Loren as Lemmon represented.
If so, the region can return the copy to him. If not, | suggest we advise Frank Erwin that
we can provide him with a certified copy of information in department files but that we will
not part with the originals in our files, including onion skin copies.




WATER DISTRICT { 36=A }

State of Idaho

Dept. of Water Resources
1301 North Oarchard
Boise, Idaho 83720-9000

Dear Sir:

Please return to George Lemmon Water District 36-A's New
International Mortgage Bank V. Idaho Power Co. onion skin

decree {32 Decree}.

Frank Erwin
Water master {36-A}




